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Example of proposed detached
homes along Herrin Avenue.
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Bujlding type “C” Is shown as 3 levels with a roof terrace.
This building may become a 2 level building with or
Without a roof terrace. However building elevations

Fronting Spencer Street will have doors and porches.
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CHARLOTTE - VMIECKLENBURG
PLaNNING CoMMISSION

INTER - OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: February 28, 2008
A ﬂ -
TO: Gary Huss FROM: [Lebra Campbell

Zoning Supervisor Planning Director

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 2007-062 by Bonterra Builders.

Attached are revised plans for the above rezoning petition. The plans have been revised to convert the existing
commercial structure/lot building “2” to a residential lot type “A”. Since this change does not alter the intent
of the development and is minor, | am administratively approving these revised plans. Please use these revised
plans when evaluating requests for building permits and certificates of occupancy.

Note all other ordinance requirements still apply.

Note

This site plan is illustrative and conceptual '
in nature, it may be modified during design X
development and construction document \

phases per section 6.2.

Note

These elevations are conceptual in nature,
they may be modified during design
development and construction document
phases per section 6.2.

Elevation of'prbposed builud—ings” aldnr;aslbencer Street.
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